
 

 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ROY COOPER  J.R. “JOEY” HOPKINS 
GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 
 

Mailing Address: 

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

DIVISION 9 – PROJECT DEVELOPMENT 

375 SILAS CREEK PARKWAY  

WINSTON-SALEM, NC  27127 

 

Telephone: (336) 747-7800 

Fax: (336) 761-2004 

 

Website: www.ncdot.gov 

Location: 

375 SILAS CREEK PARKWAY 

WINSTON-SALEM, NC  27127 

 

 

 

 

 
May 15, 2024 

 

 

TO:  Prospective Bidders 

 

FROM:  Jeff Turner, Division Proposals Engineer 

 

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 

   Contract:  DI00346 

“Y-5500IA” – Rowan County 

Drainage, Grading, Paving, & Crossing Closure - SR 1526 (Henderson Grove 

Church Road) – Existing At-Grade Rail Crossing & Extension of SR 1526 

(Henderson Grove Church Road) 

 

 

  

The subject contract proposal contains the following addendum: 

 

1. Replace Sheets L1 – L3.   

                The original sheets were not signed and sealed.    

 

 

This addendum officially becomes part of the contract. 
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